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ADDENDUM 4 

The following is an Addendum to the Request for Proposal # 19-101 for a total enterprise ePayment gateway for the Ohio Department of Public Safety (ODPS), 
(hereinafter referred to as the “RFP”) issued on August 17, 2018 by ODPS at 1970 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223. 

 
The following are Questions posted by offerors and Answers from ODPS: 

Inquiry Question Answer 

#55235  

Under Interface Requirements, page 8, it requires the cashier to remain 
in BASS to process the transaction (it is acceptable for the offeror's 
solution to be served up in a BASS 'frame'). Are BASS frames a standard 
HTML5 <iframe> or something else? Please describe the integration 
requirements for interfacing to the BASS frame. 

Our current application uses iframe for the point of sale. It will 
redirect one frame to the vendor’s webpage and allow the vender to 
process its payment. After payment is processed must redirect back 
to a BASS screen to update frames as needed.  In short, we use 
iFrames. 

#55237  Where should assumptions be included in the proposal? 
Assumptions should be tabbed separately after the responses to the 
RFP. 

#55239 
Please provide the average number of refunds per year by application. 

Will need a couple days to pull data and report by application.   

#55240 

Requirement 6.h) deals with voids at different locations, but talks about 
money that has already been settled. Voids must be performed the 
same day as the original transaction before the settlement process. Is 
this requirement supposed to use the term refund? 

Voids are same day; refunds are any day in the future after the day 
of the transaction 

#55242 
Should supporting images be included in line, at the end of a section, or 
at the end of the proposal? Supporting images should be included inline of  the responses 

#55243 

Does the offeror need to provide a dedicated response to section 2 
"Broad Scope of Work", or does ODPS feel that those requirements are 
all addressed elsewhere in the RFP? 

ODPS feels that these requirements are all addressed elsewhere in 
the RFP 
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Inquiry Question Answer 

#55244 

Within the Vendor Scoring Matrix spreadsheet Customer Cost tab, line 
item 16 shows Card Present Fees and Charges. On the DPS Cost table 
line 9 Proposed Card Present Transactions Fees and line 12 Proposed 
Card Present Support/Maintenance fees are required. Is this where the 
fees associated with the POS devices is to recorded? Would the total 
cost of card present transactions be reflected in the Customer Cost 
tab? Please clarify. 

DPS asks the vendor to provide POS equipment (for card present 
transactions) at no cost.  Therefore, the cost of that equipment is 
most likely "baked into" the proposers offer somewhere.  It's the 
proposer’s decision if they wish to include that cost in the fees 
passed to the customer or to DPS.   

#55245 

Follow-up to inquiry 55219 For OTC transactions, will BASS print the 
receipt for the customer or will the vendor be required to provide a 
receipt printer? BASS will print the receipt for the customer 

#55246 

Inquire 55210 indicates the vendors are required to submit the Cloud 
Service Agreement and Service Attachment with the proposal. Is the 
expectation that the vendor is to complete these in all the areas that 
are shown in red, or just provide any redline modifications to these 
agreements in the vendors proposal response? 

Just provide any redline modifications to the agreements in the 
proposal response. 

#55247  

Clarification for 55221 - It is our understanding that the cost of POS 
equipment is to be included in the transaction fee for OTC 
transactions. Column I in the Customer Cost tab provides a space for 
flat fees for Card Present transactions and the DPS Cost tab rows 9 and 
12 have entries for Card Present fees and maintenance.  It is not clear 
where the baked in fee should be entered - in the Customer Cost tab, 
the DPS Cost tab, or both? 

"It is our understanding that the cost of POS equipment is to be 
included in the transaction fee for OTC transactions" Correct. In 
general, costs to the customer, i.e. the CC Service Fee, should be 
entered into the Customer Cost tab and any costs to DPS should be 
entered into the DPS Cost tab. 

#55248 Who is the current IVR vendor? 
Advocate Consultant Group (front end) with CBOSS processing 
transactions on the back end 

#55249 

Please confirm our understanding regarding cashiering functionality: 
a. existing iPP3220 terminals to be replaced to include electronic 
signature capability b. vendors cashier solution not required to process 
checks or cash c. vendors cashier solution will generate a receipt to be 
printed by BASS d. all reports to be generated by BASS 
e.1300 devices required with a swiveling capability 

A through E are correct.  However, just to be crystal clear on letter D, 
the vendor's solution must have report capability.  However, the 
reports will not be run out of BASS.  This is clearly stated in the RFP. 

 



3 
 

Inquiry Question Answer 

#55251 

The States response to Inquire 55175 implied that Vendors are to 
provide responses to the non-mandatory requirements starting on 
page 10 of the RFP through page 24 however the matrix indicates that 
the Offeror is to provide a narrative for each item in the column called 
"Offeror Narrative and Response". Is the vendor to provide responses 
in the matrix column of the "Offeror Narrative and Response" and 
check if they meet, exceed, etc. that requirement?  Or are we to 
respond to the word questions starting on page 10 through 24 only?  
Please clarify. 

In response to this RFP, the offer does not need to check the "Meet, 
Exceed, etc." columns. These columns are for scoring purposes for 
the evaluation team. ODPS prefers in the "Offeror Narrative and 
Response" column, the offer at a minimum, make references to the 
section, page, and location of the offer's response to the item. 

#55252 What are the current IVR call volumes on a daily, or monthly basis? 

The solution is not yet live.  However, when ODPS/BMV had an IVR 
solution several years ago, the system averaged about 50,000 
transactions a year 

#55254 

Is it optional if this contract becomes a Cloud Service Agreement? In 
other words, can the vendor elect not to convert award of this contract 
into a Cloud Service Agreement? 

It is optional for this RFP to be a Cloud Service. Vendor may elect not 
to submit a cloud based service. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


